
Historic Round Rock

In 1878, this lot was owned by Bigelow Yates.  By 1882, he had 
sold his interest to Mrs. C. A. Johnson.  She sold the building to 
Archibald M. Dumars, who opened a confectionery and fruit 
store called The Red Front.  The interior walls of this building 
appear to date from Dumars’ ownership in 1887.  Simeon A. 
Pennington bought Dumars’ stock in 1889, and a year later 
sold interest to H. B. and T. C. Sheppard.  It was a combination 
confectionery, fruit, and jewelry store in 1896 and a general 
store by 1902.  By 1916, the façade had been damaged, and 
the present brick face seems to have been added in 1920, 
possibly when the two brick buildings across the street were 
built.  In 1961 Sam Thomas operated Angel’s Gift Shop in 
this location. Between 1964-68, The Buckhorn Barbecue and 
then the Longhorn Barbecue restaurants occupied this space.  
Round Rock Printing was located here from 1976 until 1991, 
when E & E Printing took over the store.

111 East Main           “The Red Front”           Built 1887


